

INFORMATION Redacted PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C . 552(B)(6)

From: [EVOQ \(NHTSA\)](#)
To: [Fogle, Brenda CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: FW:
Date: Friday, February 06, 2015 2:42:38 PM

EQ-10670985-7044

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 2:24 PM
To: EVOQ (NHTSA)
Subject:

After receiving your E-Mail on 2-3-15, once again contacted Laurel Chrysler in Johnstown, PA 15904 in regards to safety-recall on my Town & Country, the service rep denied any knowledge of the vent window switch was available on January 12 th of this year, I told him the information was given orally by a EVoQ@dot.gov representative. Within minutes he found a replacement and it was installed on 1-5-15.